Dana Garman-Mulkey

Registered Nurse with 29 years of varied experience

Alamogordo, NM 88310 danagarman53@gmail.com 505-304-4718

I would like to introduce myself and express my desire to work for your organization. I have over 29 years of varied experience as a registered nurse. Since graduating from nursing college in 1993 I have worked in many different health care settings. I have experience dealing directly with patients, their families, physicians and other healthcare professionals as well as the public. I have worked in hospice, home health care, med/surg, IMC, ICU, L&D, postpartum, new born nursery, pediatrics, ED, Psychiatry both inpatient, outpatient and psychiatric ED. I am currently working towards my MSN to become a Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner. I have management experience as the Director of Health Services at St. Leo University. During my 12 years of hospice work I have held positions as a hospice case manager, a hospital liason, admissions nurse and full time on call nurse.

I enjoy working with all types of patients and families as well as with the public and other health care professionals. My resume follows. I look forward to discussing my qualifications and your current openings. Thank you for your consideration.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Gerald Champion Regional Medical Center - Alamogordo, NM February 2022 to Present

This is a travel nurse assignment. I completed my first 13 week contract and and have been extending month to month since that time. I am working on their med/surg/tele unit. I float to the inpatient Behavioral Health unit and occasionally to ICU.

Registered Nurse

Genesis Healthcare Staffing Services - Albuquerque, NM August 2019 to February 2022

Floating to different facilities in the Albuquerque and surrounding areas as a RN. Working various areas and facilities. Mostly medical units, inpatient behavioral health and rehab centers.

RN Staff Nurse

MSN Cross country staffing - Albuquerque, NM August 2018 to February 2020

I worked as a RN staffing different hospitals, Home Health agencies, Hospice agencies, Long Term Care facilities. Working in acute care units, psychiatric units and psychiatric ED, as well as rehab units.

RN Staff Nurse

Lovelace Medical Center - Albuquerque, NM January 2011 to April 2015

Albuquerque, NM

I worked full time at lovelace west side hospital, per diem at the lovelace women's hospital and fulltime at the lovelace medical center in the stepdown unit.

Director of Health Services

St. Leo University

August 1997 to December 1999

I would like to introduce myself and express my desire to work for your organization. I have over 25 years of varied experience as a registered nurse. Since graduating from nursing school in 1993 I have worked in many different health care settings. I have experience dealing directly with patients, their families, physicians and other healthcare professionals as well as the public. I have worked in hospice, home health care, med/surf, IMC, ICU, L&D, postpartum, new born nursery, pediatrics, ED, Psychiatry both inpatient and psychiatric ED. I have management experience as the Director of Health Services at St. Leo University. During my 12 years of hospice work I have held positions as a hospice case manager, a hospital liaison, admissions nurse and full time on call nurse.

I enjoy working with all types of patients and families as well as with the public and other health care professionals. My resume follows. I look forward to discussing my qualifications and your current openings. Thank you for your consideration.

August 2018 - current MSN staffing/Cross country staffing 924 Park Ave. SW 505-244-3830 Worked as a fulltime RN serving various patients and facilities

Education

Working towards MSN in Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner

Walden University - On-line Present

Associate in Nursing

Pensacola State College - Pensacola, FL January 1990 to May 1993

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2021

State: NM

RN

State: NM

Skills

- RN (10+ years)
- Home Health (10+ years)
- Med Surg (10+ years)
- Staff Nurse (10+ years)
- Medical Surgical (6 years)
- Hospital (10+ years)
- Emergency Room (2 years)
- ER (2 years)
- Critical Care (2 years)
- RN (10+ years)
- Hospice care (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- ICU Experience
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Triage (10+ years)
- Cerner (10+ years)
- Employee Orientation
- Nurse Management (3 years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Case management (10+ years)
- Travel Nursing (2 years)
- Home Care (2 years)
- English
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Medical Records
- Caregiving
- Epic (2 years)
- Laboratory Experience
- Phlebotomy (5 years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Venipuncture (10+ years)
- Medical Office Experience

Certifications and Licenses

OMI

Present

BLS for Healthcare Providers

2022

American Heart Association BLS

Registered Nurse

May 1993

NM RN license # R45523

BLS for Healthcare Providers

July 2021

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

December 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Expert

Electronic Health Records: Best Practices — Proficient

February 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: Proficient

Medical Terminology — Proficient

July 2020

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Proficient

Home Health Aide Skills — Expert

March 2020

Providing care to patients in a home setting.

Full results: Expert

Verbal Communication — Highly Proficient

July 2020

Speaking clearly, correctly, and concisely

Full results: Highly Proficient

Clinical Judgment — Highly Proficient

September 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

I have worked continuously as a RN for 26 years. More employment information and references available.